Gaber, Maureen (USTP)

From: Gaber, Maureen (USTP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 1:02 PM
To:

Subject:

Attachments: QuarterlyConfirmFillReportsAB.PDF

Attorney [N

The plan of reorganization in the above- referenced case was confirmed on April 16, 2015. It is therefore no longer

necessary for the debtor to file monthly operating reports.

Going forward, the debtor is required to file with the court quarterly reports on the status of the plan payments (Exhibit
“A”) as well as the U.S. Trustee Quarterly Fee Statement (Exhibit “B”). These reports are due thirty days after the
calendar quarter ends and are filed until the case has been converted, dismissed, or closed by court order.

Quarterly fees for this case will continue to be assessed post confirmation until the case is converted, dismissed, or
closed by court order. All quarterly fees must be paid prior to a final decree being issued.

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Best regards,

Maureen Gaber
Paralegal Specialist

Office of the U.S. Trustee
780 Regent Street, Suite 304
Madison, W1 53715

(608) 264-5522 x14
Maureen.Gaber@usdoj.gov
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